
The CHAIRMAN proposed that the meeting 
should he adjourned in view of the difficulties 
mentioncd by the representatiw of Cruguay. 

The meeting rose at 4.'11 p.m. 

FIFTIETH MEETING 

Held al Lake Success, New York, on Fridau. 
26 September 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

7. Continuation ofthe general debate 

Mr. LAMBERT (Canada) expressed the concern 
of his delegation that the cost of maintaining 
the United Nations should be kept as low as 
possible. At the previous session, Canada's 
position had been made clear : all Members 
should bear their fair share of the necessary 
expenditure. At the same time, however, public 
opinion must he satisfied that United Nations 
resources were being wisely expended. The 
Secretariat should attain the highest standards 
of efficiency, competence and integrity. 

He welcomed the Advisory Committee's recom
mendations and the further reductions in the 1!) 18 
estimates proposed by the Secretary-General. 
The concrete recommendations made by the 
representatives of Australia, the United States 
of America and the United Kingdom were a 
helpful contribution to their discussions, but in 
his view a thorough examination was necessary 
hefore the extent of retrenchment could be 
decided. A budget reduction to $30,000,000 
might interfere with programmes which, having 
been approved by the General Assembly, could 
not now be held up by the Fifth Committee. 

He felt that the principle of priorities for 
projects should be determined by a proper 
authority. 

He approved the principle in Rule 112 of the 
rules of procedure that no resolution involving 
expenditure should be voted by the General 
Assembly until the Fifth Committee had had an 
opportunity of stating the effect of the proposal 
upon the budget. Due application of that rule 
would curtail much expenditure. False econ
omies should be avoided. It was unwise to 
add to the responsibilities of the Secretary
General and, at the same time, to reduce the 
funds placed at his disposal. Resources should 
be related to responsibilities. Apparent savings 
might tend to increase the expenses of Members. 
For instance, a reduction in the Secretariat 
might result in prolonging the General Assembly 
and thereby in swelling the costs of both the 
United Nations and the delegations. 

He emphasized that he sought a budget which 
would maintain essential services on an econom
ical and efficient basis. 

Le PRr~siDE:'\lT suggere que la Commission 
ajournc sa discussion etant clonne Ies diffieultes 
~ignale<'s par Ie represrntant ele l'Uruguay. 

La s0ance es L levce a 16 h. 41. 

CINQUANTIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New- York, 
le vendredi 26septembre 1947, a 15heures. 

President : Sir Fazl Au. 

7. Suite de Ia discussion generale 

::\1. LAMBERT (Canaela) declare que sa elele
gation attache le plus grand interet å ce que Ies 
frais de l'Organisation soient aussi bas que 
possible. A Ia session precedente, la position du 
Canaela a dejå ete clairement exposee : tous Ies 
membres doivent contribuer de fa<;on equitable 
anx depenses necessaires. Toutefois, il faut, en 
meme temps, que l'opinion publique soit 
convaincue que Ies ressources ele l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies sont employees å bon escient. 
Le Secretariat doit atteindre le plus haut niveau 
de rendement, de competence et d'integrite. 

M. Lambert approuve Ies recommanelations 
du Comite consultatif et Ies reductions supple
mentaires proposees par le Secretaire general aux 
previsions pour 1948. Les recommandations 
concretes des representants de l' Australie, des 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique et du Royaume-Uni 
representent un apport precieux aux discussions. 
A son point de vue, cependant, il faut proceder 
a un examen approfondi avant de decider de 
l'importance des reductions. Rectuire Ie budget a 
30.000.000 de dollars, ce serait peut-etre entraver 
l'exccution de programmes approuves par 
l' Assemblee generale et que la Cinquieme Com
mission ne peut maintenant suspendre. M. Lambert 
estime qu'il appartient å une autorite competente 
de elire si l'on fixera un ordre de priorite pour 
Ies programmes. 

II approuve le principe pose a l'article 112 du 
Reglement interieur selon lequel aucune reso
lntion entrainant elepenses ne doit etre votee 
par l' Assemblee generale avant que la Cinquieme 
Commission ait eu l'occasion d'en exposer Ies 
effets sur lc budget. Une stricte application de cet 
article reduirait beaucoup de depenses. II faut 
eviter Ies fausses economies. II est peu judicieux 
de charger le Secretaire general de nouvelles 
tåches tout en reduisant Ies fonds places a sa 
disposition. Les ressources doivent etre en rapport 
avec Ies tåches. Des cconomies apparentes peuvent 
tendre en realite å augmenter Ies depenses des 
Etats lVIembres. Par exemple, une rectuction du 
personnel du Secretariat risque de prolonger 
l'Assemblce generale et, par suite, d'augmenter 
Ies frais, å la fois ponr l'Organisation et pour Ies 
delegations. 

10 

M. Lambert souligne qu'il Cherche å etablir 
un buelget qui permette de maintenir les services 
essentiels en conciliant l'economie et Ie bon 
rendement. 



Mr. F,osHCHI:>~ (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Hepublics) noted the constructive and successful 
work of the Secretary-Gcneral in organizing the 
activities of the United Nations. Special atten
tion should be paid to the budget, which was 
an essential factor in the proper organization of 
the Secretariat anel its servicing of the various 
organs. Moreover, the financing of the United 
Nations and its organs was not devoid of political 
intercst. The successful functioning of the United 
Nations depencled on a wise use of the funels 
provieled by Mcmber States, anel it was the 
serious responsibility of the Fifth Committee to 
make recommenelations to the General Assembly 
on the 1948 budget estimates. 

The Advisory Committee had reported a too 
frequent tendency in the Secretariat to translate 
new tasks into demands for new personnel. 

He agreeel with thc Advisory Committee's 
recommenelation that the 19-18 estimates should 
be lowereel, and he welcomed the Secretary
General's action in submitting revised estimates 
uneler $35,000,000. A still lower figure was 
desirable, however, and he suggested $30,000,000. 

Further economies were possible in the Depart
ment of Publie Information. \Vhile he agreed 
that the dissemination of truthful information 
was important, he fell that the sum allocateel for 
that purpose was excessive ; it was not wise to 
eluplicate information being elistributecl by exist
ing services. The work of the information 
centres should be curtailed anel their budget 
reduced by at least $2,000,000. 

He saw no reason for the United Nations to 
reimburse the taxes levieel by some Governments 
on staff members. Accordingly, the sum of over 
$500,000 should he eliminated. 

He was also of the opinion that Member States 
requesting the services of aelvisory experts shoulcl 
themselves bear the cost. 

There were possibilities for further economies 
hoth in the Department of Conference ancl 
General Services and in other Departments. 

The budgets of many Member States bore a 
heavy burden in consequence of the war, and it 
would betoken a lack of respect for those nations 
if the strictest economy were not applied. The 
difficulty of currency exchange affectecl the great 
majority of the Members and was a factur in 
establishing the 1 D ~8 Jmdget. 

He disagreed with the proposal to limit the 
vnlame of transbi:ions into the five official 
langnages. Such a limitation would undermine 
a part of the Secretariat 'vhich had worked 
successfully and which had promutecl mntual 
u nd.;rstaneling of problems. 

Thrre was need for improvement in the planning 
of expenditure as also in the system of accounting. 
l Ie suggested that organs proposing new pro
grammes involving additional rxpenditure shoulel 
he requireel to submit to the General Assembly 
estimates of cost and duration 

11 

M. RosTCHINE (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) constate le caractere constructif 
et Ies heureux resultats des mesures prises par le 
Secretaire generai en vuc de l'organisation des 
travaux des Nations Unies. Le budget eloit faire 
l'objet el'une attention speciale, car il constitue 
une conelition essentielle ele la bonne organisation 
du Secretariat et ele Ia qualite des services qu'il 
rend. En outre, le financement ele l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies et ele ses organes n'est pas 
elepourvu d'interet politique. Le bon fonction
nement ele l'Organisation elepend d'une utili
sation pruelente des fonels verses par Ies Etats 
Membres et c' est å Ia Cinquieme Commission 
qu'incombe Ie grave devoir ele faire des recom
mandations a l' Assemblee generale sur Ies 
previsions buelgetaires pour 1948. 

Le Comite consultatif a fait remarquer Ia 
tendance trop frequente du Secretariat a faire etat 
ele toutc nouvelle activite pour demander du 
personnel. M. Rostchine est d'accord avec le 
Comite consultatif, qui recommande desreductions 
sur Ies previsions pour 1948 et approuve Ie Secre
taire general ele soumettre eles previsions revisees 
reduites a 35.000.000 ele dollars. Un chiffre encore 
moins eleve serait meme preferable, et il suggere 
30.000.000 ele dollars. 

On pourrait effectuer eles economies supple
mentaires dans Ie Departement ele l'information. 
L'orateur concede que la publication ele rensei
gnements veridiques n'est pas sans valeur, mais 
ii a l'impression que Ies sommes affectees a ce 
service sont excessives. II n' est pas raisonnabie 
ele repeter Ies nouvelles transmises par Ies Services 
d'information eleja existants. Le travail des 
centres el'information doit etre eliminne et Ieur 
budget reduit el'au moins 2.000.000 de dollars. 

M. Rostchine ne voit pas pour quelle raison Ies 
Nations Unies rembourseraient Ies impöts preleves 
par certains gouvernements sur Ies traitements des 
fonctionnaires. Une somme de plus ele 500.000 
dollars pourrait etre ainsi eliminee. 

En outre, Ies Etats l\'Iembres qui elemanelent 
des services d'experts eloivent en supporter 
Ies frais. 

II est egalement possible d'envisager des 
economies supplementaires elans Ie Departement 
des conferences et services gencraux et dans 
d'autres encore. 

Le budget d'un grand nombre d'Etats Membres 
se trouve lourdement greve du fait de la guerre, 
et ce serait manquer ele respect envers ces pays 
que ele ne pas observer la plus rigoureuse eco
nomie. Les difficultes ele devises genent la grande 
majorite des Etats Membres et doivcnt etre prise~ 
en consideration pour l'etablissement du budget 
ele 1948. 

M. Rostchine n'est pas d'accord avec la propo
sition tendant a reduire le nombre des traductions 
dans Ies cinq langues officielles, car elle atteindrait 
gravement un secteur du Secretariat qui a travaille 
utilement a la comprehension mut ue lie eles 
problemes. 

II y a des progres a faire dans l'etablissement 
des programmes de depenses et dans le systeme 
de comptabilite M. Rostchine propose d'inviter 
Ies organes qu presentent des J>rogrammes 
nouveaux entrainant eles depenses å soumettre 
ceux-ci a l' Assemblee generale en indiquant !es 
frais et la duree d'exccution. 



The Working Capital Fund should be decreased 
to $10,000,000 represcnting the amount with
drawn in 19 t7. In view of the improved financial 
situation it was reasonable to exoect that there 
would be fewer calls upon the" Fund in the 
following year. 

The specializcd agcncies should be financed 
not by the United Nations, but hy thcir actual 
members. The membcrships of the United 
Nations and the agencies were not identical. 

In conclusion, he submitted a proposal 
embodying the adjustments to the 1948 estimates 
and to the W orking Capital Fund referred to 
above. 

Mr. LEBEA u (Belgium) considered the budget 
estimates for 1948 too high and stressed the need 
for substantial reductions. Publie opinion in 
his country, noting the repeated failures of the 
United Nations on political issues, would not 
understand why such large sums were called for. 
In addition, they were faced with currency 
difficulties. He agreed with the United Kingdom 
representative that all non-essential services 
should be discarded. 

It was the view of his Government that the 
budget for 1948 should not exceed the figure for 
the current year, $27,000,000. 

Too many activities had been attempted too 
soon. There was little need at the present 
juncture to deal with such matters as genocide, 
translation of the classics, codification of inter
national law or the status of women, but every 
need to be concerned with the essential issues 
of peace and security and economic rehabilitation. 

Accordingly, the activities of the Security 
Council should not he reduced, nor such activities 
of the Economic and Social Council as the Eco
nomic Commissions for Europe and the far East. 

In general, fewer conferences should be held 
and more time devoted to detailed study of 
problems. He did not think it necessary for the 
Economic and Social Council to hold as many as 
threc sessions in onc year, and some of its commis
sions could be postponed to better times. 

The system adopted under the General 
Assembly for thc voting of credits to the Councils 
was unsatisfactory. The Councils had disre
garded the financial rcgulation which directed 
that the financial implications of proposals 
should be considered, and the General Assembly 
might be placed in the invidious position of 
having to curtail their activities. 

That situation manifested the deficiency of the 
existing system, which enabled the Councils 
to decide on certain activities though the neces
sary credits had not been votecl. He suggested 
three methods of resolving the latent conflict 
between the General A:;,sembly and the Councils : 

Firstly a Committee for Planning the W ork 
of the United Nations might be set up, compris
ing representatives of the General Assembly and 
the three Councils in due proportions. The 

12 

Le fonds de roulement devrait etre reduit a 
10.000.000 de dollars, montant des prelevements 
operes au cours de l'annee 1947. On peut esperer 
que l'on fera moins souvent appel a ce fonds 
l'annee prochaine, Ia situation financiere s'etant 
amelioree. 

Les institutions specialisees devraient etre 
financees par Ies Etats qui en font reellement 
partie, et non par l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies. La composition des institutions specialisees 
n'est pas identique a celle de l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

Enfin, M. Rostchine soumet a Ia Commission 
une proposition englobant Ies modifications, 
mentionnees plus haut, a apporter aux previsions 
pour 1948 et au fonds de roulement. 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) estime que Ies previsions 
budgetaires pour l' exercice 1948 sont trop elevees 
et il insiste sur Ia necessite de faire d'importantes 
reductions. L'opinion publique de son pays, 
constatant Ies echecs repetes de l'Organisation 
devant Ies problemes politiques, ne comprendrait 
pas qu'on demande de telies sommes. De plus. 
il faut faire face a Ia difficulte d'obtenir des devises. 
M. Lebeau estime, avec Ie representant du 
Royaume-Uni, que tout service non essentiel 
devrait disparaitre. 

Le Gouvernement belge estime que Ie budget 
de 1948 ne devrait pas depasser celui de l'annee 
courante, soit 27.000.000 de dollars. 

On a trop entrepris, et trop töt. II n'est pas indis
pensable de traiter pele-mele, des maintenant. 
des questions telies que Ie genocide, la traduction 
des classiques, la codification du droit interna
tional, Ie statut de la femme, mais il est indis
pensable de se consacrer aux questions essentielles 
de la paix, de Ia securite et du relevement eco
nomique. 

Par consequent, il ne faut reduire ni l'activite 
du Conseil de securite, ni, en ce qui concerne Ie 
Conseil economique et social, celle des Commis
sions economiques pour l'Europe et pour 
l'Extreme-Orient. 

D'une fa.:;on generale, il faudrait tenir moins de 
conferences et consacrer plus de temps a l'etude 
detaillee des problemes. M. Lebeau ne trouve pas 
necessaire que Ie Conseil economique et social 
tienne trois sessions par an et pense que certaines 
de ses commissions peuvent etre remises a des 
temps meilleurs. 

Le systeme adopte par l' Assemblee generale 
pour le vote des credits aux Conseils est peu 
satisfaisant. Ces derniers n'ont pas tenu compte 
du reglement financier stipulant que Ies reper
cussions financieres des projets devront etre 
etudiees, et l' Assemblee aura peut-etre Ia tåche 
ingrate de restreindre leur activite. 

Cette situation met en evidence un defaut du 
systeme actuel qui permet aux Conseils de decider 
d'entreprendre certains travaux, bien que Ies 
credits necessaires n'aient pas ete votes. Pour 
resoudre ce conflit latent entre l' Assemblee gene
rale et Ies Conseils, l\L Lebeau suggere trois 
solutions. 

Tout d'abord, on pourrait creer une « commis
sion du pian de travail des Nations Unies n, 
comprenant, en proportion con venable, des repre
sentants de l' Assemblee et rles trois Cons~ils. 



Committee would be of a permanent character 
and would draw up the pian of the various 
activities ; it would seek to fix the degree of 
priority in each case, and to distribute the work 
evenly over the whole year and over the various 
sessions. Each Council would be required to 
consnlt the Committee before any decision 
involving fresh expenditure, and it would be 
within the latter's competence to indicate to a 
Council that a contemplated deeisien went 
beyond the projected pian of activities. If a 
Council disregarded the Committee's warning, 
it would rest with the General Assembly to 
take the final decision in the matter. 

Secondly, the method of presenting the budget 
estimates might be altered by grouping together 
in one part of the budget expenditure relating 
to the work of each Council (with the exception 
of the expenses proper of the Secretariat). The 
estimates would be submitted for preliminary 
approval to the Councils in the spring of each 
year. The representatives of Members on the 
Councils would thus have to assume financial 
responsibilities from that moment. 

Thirdly, he endorsed the solutien presented 
by the Advisory Committee in its interim report 1 : 
a Council resolution involving fresh expenditure 
would not be regarded as final until it had 
received the approval of the General Assembly : 
the sole exceptions would be in the case of 
measures related to the maintenance of peace and 
security or of urgent measures of an economic 
nature. 

The Advisory Committee had submitted a 
draft resolution on the suhject, which, with 
certain minor alterations, would afford an excel
lent basis of discussion. Immediate measures 
were needed pending the adoption of such 
solutions for the future. 

It was clear that, while a reduction in the 
number of meetings would lead to economies in 
personnel and printing, they would not be 
substantial. The proportion of staff in the 
Administrative and Financial Services was too 
high in comparison with the rest of the Secre
tariat. 

The programmes for the Department of Publie 
Information had been conceived on too lavish a 
scale. The United Nations had not as yet 
achieved any positive results, and it was pointless 
to give publicity to failures. The relevant 
estimates should be reduced by at !east three 
quarters. 

He opposed any reduction in staff allowances, 
which were necessary if officials from countries 
outside the United States of America were to be 
induced to take up employment with the United 
Nations. 

He applauded the generous gesture of the 
United States Government in recommending a 
contribution of more than 39 per cent of the 
United Nations budget. He thought, however, 
that, in principle, no Member should contribute 
more than 25 per cent. 

Mr. BuRGER (Netherlands) was confident that 
the conflicting views of the Members would be 

1 See document A/CN.1/1. 

13 

Cette commission, qui aurait un caractere per
manent, etablirait le pian des diverses activites, 
essayerait de determiner le degre d'urgence de 
chaque probleme et de repartir le travail regu
lierement sur !'ensemble de l'annee et entre Ies 
diverses sessions. Tous Ies Conseils seraient invites 
a la consulter avant de prendre une decision 
entrainant des frais nouveaux, et Ia commission 
aurait qualite pour signaler a un Conseil que Ies 
decisions projetees debordent le programme des 
travaux prevus. Si un Conseil passait outre a de 
telies observations, c'est a l' Assemblee qu'il 
appartiendrait de decider en dernier ressort. 

Ensuite, on pourrait modifier Ia presentation 
des previsions budgetaires en groupant sous un 
meme titre Ies depenses afferentes aux travaux 
de chaque Conseil (a l'exclusion des depenses du 
Secretariat proprement dites). Ces previsions 
seraient, au printemps de chaque annee, soumises 
aux Conseils pour approbation preliminaire. 
Ainsi Ies representants des Etats-Membres aux 
Conseils auraient a prendre, des ce moment, des 
responsabilites financieres. 

Enfin, M. Lebeau appuie la solution proposee 
par le Comite consultatif dans son rapport prelimi
naire1 : Ies resolutions du Conseil entrainant des 
depenses nouvelles ne seraient pas considerees 
comme definitives avant approbation par 
l'Assemblee, sauf dans Ie cas de mesures ayant 
trait au maintien de Ia paix et de Ia securite et 
de mesures economiques urgentes. 

Le Comite consultatif a presente, a ce sujet, un 
projet de resolution qui, moyennant quelques 
retouches, fournirait une excellente base de 
discussion. En attendant l'adoption, pour l'avenir, 
de telies solutions, il faut prendre des mesures 
immediates. 

Il est clair qu'une reduction du nombre des 
conferences conduirait a une reduction du 
personnel et des frais d'impression, mais elle ne 
porterait pas sur Ies postes essentiels. Le nombre 
de fonctionnaires du Departement administratif 
et financier est trop eleve par rapport a l'effectif 
total du Secretariat. 

Les programmes pour Ie Departement de 
l'information sont trop ambitieux. L'Organi
sation n'a pas encore obtenu de resultats positifs, 
et il est inutile d'attirer l'attention publique sur 
des echecs. Les previsions pour ce Departement 
devraient etre reduites au moins des trois quarts. 

M. Lebeau s'oppose a toute reduction des 
indemnites versees au personnel. Elles sont 
necessaires si l'on veut persuader des fonction
naires des pays autres que Ies Etats-Unis d'Ame
rique, d'accepter un poste a l'Organisation des 
Nations Unies. 

Il applaudit au geste genereux du Gouvernement 
des Etats-Unis, qui recommande une contribution 
de plus de 39 pour cent au budget de l'Organisation, 
mais il estime, qu'en principe aucun Membre ne 
devrait verser plus de 25 pour cent. 

M. BuRGER (Pays-Bas) espere hien qu'on pourra 
concilier Ies opinions divergentes des Membres. 

1 Voir document A/C~. 1/1. 



reconciled. The overriding duty of the Committee 
was to provide the United Nations with the 
necessary means to achieve its most urgent 
objectives, and he expressed the willingness of 
his Govermnent to continue to carry the heavy 
burden which, by reason of currency difficulties, 
its contrilmtion represented. 

He endorsed the recommendation of the 
Advisory Committee that no expenditure should 
be incurred unless the activities contemplated 
were of an urgent character and strengthened 
the Organization. Essential international work 
should not be restricted on ilnancial grounds. 
He stressecl the need for work priorities to he 
determined both in the United Nations and the 
spccializecl agencies ; the various organs should 
refrain from placing on their agenda items of 
douhtful urgency. 

In regard to the 1948 estimates, he agreed 
with the recommendation of the Advisory 
Committee ; the revised figures submitted by the 
Secretary-General were satisfactory. 

He suggested the appointment of a mixed 
committee to he drawn from the Second, Third 
and Fifth Committees and to assist the Secre
tary-General in achieving the programme of 
manageahle proportions to which he had referred 
in his address,l 

There was room for improvement in the 
Financial Regulations, and he awaited the views 
of the Advisory Committee. 

As regards the item of $500,000 for tax equali
zation, it was deplorahle that certain Members 
had not conformed to the recommendation 
contained in resolution 78, and he urged them to 
do so for the sake of equity. 

He agreed in principle that an administrative 
trihunal should he set up. It would, however, 
be expedient to defer the matter for a further 
year. The experience gained from the working 
of the Appeals Board would be helpful, even 
though their ohjectives were radically different. 

He concurred in the view of the Advisory 
Committee that a policy of caution in the granting 
of permanent contracts was advisahle. He hoped, 
however, that they would he granted in all 
appropriate cases since the factor of security 
had a direct hearing upon the recruitment of 
qualified staff. 

There was, he felt, room for improvement 
and economies in the Department of Conference 
and General Services ; in that conncxion, amend
ments to the rules of procedure would be advan
tageous. 

He awaited with interest the further recommen
dations of the Advisory Committee in regard to 
the Geneva Office. A measure of decentrali
zation might be deemed necessary if that Office 
was to function effectively. 

A system of priorities was most needed in the 
Department of Publie Information ; a vcry 
careful study should be made of the estimates 
submitted under that head. 

In recommending the maintcnance of the 
Working Capital Fund at $20,000,000, he pointed 
out that in the first six months of 19,17 only 

1 See page 2. 

14 

Le devoir principal de la Commission est de 
fournir a l'Organisation Ies moyens d'accomplir 
ses tåches Ies plus urgentes ; le Gouvernement 
neerlandais est clispose a continuer a porter Ie 
lourd fanieau que sa contribution represente, 
par suite des clifficultes monetaires. 

!VI. Burger appuie la rccommandation du 
Comite consultatif qui prevoit qu'aucune depense 
ne sera entreprise a moins que Ies traYaux envisages 
ne presentent un caractere d'urgcnce et ne tendent 
a renforcer l'Organisation. Les travaux inter
nationaux essentiels ne doivent pas etre r~tluits 
pour des raisons financieres. ll insiste sur la 
necessite de fixer un ordre de priorite aussi bien 
pour l'Organisation des Nations Unies que pour 
Ies institutions speciaiisees ; Ies diiTerents organes 
doivent eviter d'inscrire a Ieur orclre du jour des 
points d'importance secondaire. 

Quant aux previsions pour l'exercice 1948, 
l\1. Burger est d'accord avec Ia recommandation 
du Comite consultatif : Ies chifTres revises, pre
sentes par le Secretaire generai, sont satisfaisants. 

II propose Ia creation d'une Commission mixte 
composee de membres des Deuxieme, Troisieme 
et Cinquieme Commissions pour aider le Secre
taire general dans l'execution des plans de propor
tions raisonnables qu'ii a mentionnes au cours 
de son intervention1 • 

On pourrait ameliorer le reglement financier, 
et !VI. Burger attend de connaitre l'opinion 
clu Comite consultatif. Quant au poste de 
500.000 dollars prevu pour la perequation des 
impöts, il est deplorable que certains Membres 
ne se soient pas encore conformes a la recomman
dation contenue dans la resolution 78, et M. Burger 
Ies exhorte a s'y soumettre au nom de l'equite. 

II accepte, en principe, la creation d'un tribunal 
administratif. Toutefois, il serait hon d'ajourner 
la question pour un an encore. L'experience 
acquise au Comite d'appei pourrait etre utile, 
hien que l'objet de ce Comite sait entierement 
different. 

II approuvc les conseiis de prudcnce emis par 
Ie Comite consultatif sur l'octroi de contrats 
permanents. Cependant, il espere que de tels 
contrats seront accorcles toutes Ies fois qu'il 
convient, attenclu que le facteur de serurite 
influe directement sur le recrutement d'un 
personnel competent. 

II faudrait realiser des progres et des economies 
clans Ie Departement des Conferences et services 
generaux. A ce propos, ii serait avantageux 
d'amender le Reglement interieur. 

M. Burger attend avec interet les observations 
nouvelles du Comite consultatif sur Ie Bureau de 
Geneve. Une certaine decentralisation serait 
peut-etre a envisager si l'on veut que ce Burcau 
fonctionne d'une fa<;on satisfaisante. 

C'est surtout clans le Departement de l'infor
mation que l'adoption d'un ordre ele prioritc 
s'impose. On pourrait entreprenclre une etuele 
minutieuse cl"s previsions soumises sous cette 
rubrique. 

En recommandant le maintien du fonds d<' 
rouiement a 20.000.000 de dollars, l\1. Burger 
remarque que, pour Ies six pre:uicrs mois de 1917, 

1 Y oir page 2. 



35 per cent of Members' contributions had been 
received. 

Mr. KATz-SucHv (Poland) observed that the 
Committee was handicapped by the fact that 
many important documents and information 
were not yet available. In particular, he urged 
that the rcport of the Management Survey, or 
such part of it as had been completecl, shoulcl be 
issued immedhtely. 

He congratulated the Secretary-General on the 
work accomplished in a difficult year, ancl he 
saw hopc for the United Nations in spite of the 
worsening of the international situation. 

He considered that the estimates in respect 
of stafi in the Department of Conference and 
General Services were excessive. 

He noted a dangerous tendency in the Depart
ment of Publie Information to disseminate 
propaganda that reflected local views alone. 

There was need for greater elasticity in the 
organization of the Secretariat, and units should 
be larger. 

At the Preparatory Commission in London 
plans for stafi training had been discussed, but 
nothing had materialized so far. 

The administration should be international in 
character, and he regretted to note the existence 
of a bias in favour of Anglo-Saxon personnel. 

He urged that post-UNRRA relief should not 
be reduced. lt constituted a token of good 
neighbourliness towards the war-devastated 
countries. 

As regards the 1948 estimates, many economies 
might be efiected, but it would be necessary to 
await the report of the Management Survey 
before reaching decisions in the mattcr. He 
thought it might be possible to reduce the budget 
even below the figure of $30,000,000. The 
Working Capital Fund should be recluced to 
$10,000,000. In the previous year, the exact 
scope of United Nations activities had not been 
known whereas the Committee now had a full 
year's experience behind it. 

In regard to contributions, he remincled the 
Committee that at the previous session he had 
suggested that arrangements should be made 
with the International Bank with a view to 
overcoming currency difficulties. Poland had 
sufiered more than any other country in the 
war, and help was now denied her on political 
grounds. Nevertheless, she was willing to make 
sacrifices on behalf of the United Nations. 

He favoured the setting up of an adminis
trative tribunal. He requested production of the 
minutes of the Appeals Board so that the 
Committee might be apprised of the Secretariats' 
difficulties. 

Regarding tax reimbursement, he would later 
submit a proposal for the levying of the sum of 
$500,000 upon such States as did not exempt 
their nationals. 

He felt that a yearly meeting of the Fifth 
Committee, which was responsible for the proper 
use of funds, was insufficient, and he therefore 

15 

on n'a encaisse que 35 pour cent des contributions 
des Membres. 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) observe que la 
Commission est handicapee du fait que beaucoup 
de documents et de renseignements importants 
font encore defaut. En particulier, il demande 
la publication immediate du rapport sur le 
fonctionnement du Secretariat, ou des parties 
de ce rapport qui sont terminees. 

II felicite le Secretaire general de l'reuvre 
accomplie pendant une annee aussi penible et 
il entrevoit, malgre Ies difficultes de la situatioa 
internationale, un espoir pour l'Organisation. 

A son avis, Ies previsions relatives au personnel 
cln Dcpartement des conferences et services 
gcneraux sont excessives. 

II signale, dans le Departement de l'information, 
une tendance dangereuse a repandre une propa
gande qui ne reflete qu'une opinion locale. 

II faudrait obtenir une plus grande elasticite 
a l'interieur du Secretariat et elargir Ies unites 
administratives. 

A la Commission preparatoire de Londres, on 
avait discute des plans relatifs a la formation 
professionnelle, mais, jusqu'a present rien ne 
semble avoir abouti. 

L'administration doit etre internationale, 
M. Katz-Suchy constate avec regret l'existence 
d'un prejuge favorable au personnel anglo-saxon. 

l\L Katz-Suchy recommande vivement de ne 
pas reduire Ies programmes de secours posterieurs 
a la disparition de l'UNRRA, car ils constituent 
un temoignage amical envers Ies pays devastes 
par la guerre. 

Quant aux previsions pour l'exercice 1948, de 
nombreuses economies sont possibles, mais il 
est necessaire d'attendre le rapport des experts 
charges de l'enquete relative au fonctionnement 
du Secretariat avant de prendre des decisions a 
ce sujet. Selon M. Katz-Suchy, il serait meme 
possible de reduire le budget a un chiffre encore 
inferieur a 30.000.000 ; le fonds de roulement 
devrait etre ramene a 10.000.000. L'annee prece
dente, le champ d'activite n'etait pas connu 
exactement; maintenant, on a une annee d'expe
rience. 

Quant aux eontributions, l'orateur rappelle a 
Ia Commission qu'a Ia session prccedente, il 
avait propose de prendre des dispositions avec la 
Banque internationale afin de surmonter Ies 
difficultes de dcvises. La Pologne a soufiert plus 
qu'aucun autre pays pendant la guerre, et main
tenant on lui refuse des secours pour des raisons 
politiques. N eanmoins, elle est prete a faire des 
sacrifices en faveur de l'Organisation des Nations 
Unies. 

M. Katz-Suchy appuie le projet de creation 
d'un tribunal administratif. II demande que Ies 
proces-verbaux du Comite d'appel soient distribues 
afin que la Commission prenne connaissance des 
difficultes du Secretariat. 

En ce qui concerne le remboursement des 
impöts, il soumettra plus tard une proposition 
tendant au prelevement d'une somme de 
500.000 dollars sur Ies Etats Membres qui n'exo
nerent pas leurs ressortissants de cet impöt. 

A son avis, une session par an ne suffit pas 
pour la Cinquieme Commission, qui est respon
sable du bon emploi des fonds. II propose donc la 



proposed the setting up of a permanent commis
sion to co-ordinate the work of the Councils and 
to determine whether their activities fell within 
the scope of the budget. 

In conclusion, he expressed his appreciation 
of the services rendered by the Chairman and 
members of the Advisory Committee. 

Mr. BLANCO (Cuba) considered that there was 
scope for even greater economies than those 
recommended by the Advisory Committee. The 
increase in expenditure was disturbing to the 
smaller countries, which might be faced with 
the alternative of reducing contributions or with
drawing from the United Nations. 

While he agreed with the view that the esti
mates for 1948 should be reduced to some 
S30,000,000, he did not wish to see a curtailment 
of the Radio Division, which had done good work 
throughout the world. He suggested that there 
were various other parts of the estimates that 
could usefully be re-examined by the Advisory 
Committee. Many members of the Secretariat 
were not performing useful functions and their 
services should be dispensed with. 

He recommended that both the contributions 
and the Working Capital Fund should be main
tained at the 1947 levels. 

Mr. TuRBAY (Colombia) remarked that the 
interest shown by certain representatives in 
reducing the budget was understandable. Never
theless, retrenchment should not be allowed to 
impair the functioning of the United Nations. 
Initial errors in expenditure, which were to be 
expected, could be remedied. He anticipated 
annual increases in the budget, in step with the 
increasing volume of work. It was not a question 
of squandering funds. War cost money ; so also 
did peace. Strict supervision was needed to 
ensure the greatest possible benefit from expen
diture. 

He stressed the importance of making known 
the work of the United Nations. Governments 
had channels through which they received such 
information, but the general public could be 
reached only by means of intense propaganda. 
It happened at times that the news agencies 
failed to transmit items of importance. 

He was confident that the divergent views to 
which they had listened could be reconciled. He 
was not opposed in principle to a smaller budget, 
but the paramount consideration was that 
essential services should not be restricted. 

Mr. MAYER (France) recognized the materia! 
difficulties of effecting economies in a new organi
zation and thanked the Secretary-General for 
his work. 

The detailed form in which the 1948 budget 
had been presented was extremely helpful. 

In view of the difficulty of obtaining dollar 
exchange, there was danger that too liberal a 
programme of expenditure might alienate public 
opinion. He recalled that his Government had 
not favoured the choice of a large city as the 
site of the headquarters. Among the advantages 
of the smaller city to which France had at the 
time inclined was the fact that the size of the 

16 

creation d'une CommlSSlOn permanente chargee 
de coordonner Ies travaux des conseils et de deter
miner si leur activite s'exerce dans Ies limites 
du budget. 

Enfin, M. Katz-Suchy reconnal't Ies services 
du President et des membres du Comite consul
tatif. 

M. BLANCO (Cuba) considere qu'il y a Iieu de 
faire des economies encore superieures a celles 
que propose le Comite consultatif. L'augmen
tation des depenses inquiete Ies pays plus petits 
qui se trouveront peut-etre dans la necessite, 
soit de reduire leur contribution , soit de se retirer 
de l'Organisation. 

Quoiqu'il soit d'accord pour qu'on reduise Ies 
previsions pour l'annee 1948 a 30.000.000 de 
dollars environ, il s'oppose a la reduction de la 
Division de radiodiffusion qui a fait du bon travail 
dans tous Ies pays. II estime que le Comite consul
tatif pourrait reexaminer differents autres 
chapitres des previsions. Beaucoup de fonction
naires ne rendent aucun service, et on devrait 
Ies licencier. 

l\L Blanco recommande que Ies contributions 
et le fonds de roulement soient maintenus au 
meme niveau qu'en 1947. 

M. TuRBAY (Colombie) admet que l'interet 
porte par certains representants a la reduction 
du budget est fort comprehensible. II fait remar
quer, toutefois, que Ies reductions ne doivent pas 
entraver l'heureux fonctionnement de l'Orga
nisation. En matiere de depenses, on peut remedier 
:1 certaines erreurs initiales, et d'ailleurs previ
sibles. M. Turbay prevoit des augmentations du 
budget d'annee en annee, au fur et a mesure de 
l'augmentation du travail de l'Organisation. II 
ne s'agit pas de gaspiller des fonds. La guerre 
coute cher, la paix aussi. Un contröle minutieux 
se revele indispensable pour assurer l'utilisation 
la plus profitable des sommes depensees. 

M. Turbay met en valeur l'importance qu'il 
y aurait a faire connal'tre le travail de l'Organi
sation. Les gouvernements ont des moyens de se 
renseigner sur ce point, mais le grand public ne 
peut etre atteint que par une propagande intense. 
11 arrive parfois que des agences d'information 
omettent de faire parvenir des nouvelles de 
caractere important. 

M. Turbay espere hien qu'il sera possible de 
concilier Ies opinions divergentes. II ne s'oppose 
pas å l'idee d'un budget reduit, mais il estime 
qu'il faut avant tout s'attacher a ne pas entraver 
les services essentiels. 

M. MAYER (France) reconnalt Ies obstacles 
materiels qui empechent de faire des economies 
dans une organisation a ses debuts. II rend hom
mage au Secretaire general pour la tåche accomplie. 

La forme detaillee sous laquelle se presente le 
budget de 1948 facilite le travail. 

Etant donne la difficulte d'obtenir des dollars, 
un programme de depenses exagere risquerait 
d'aliener l'opinion publique. M. Mayer rappelle 
que son Gouvernement n'a jamais recommande le 
choix d'une grandeville comme siege de l'Organi
sation. Au nombre des avantages presentes par 
la ville la plus petite, comme l'a indique la France 
en temps voulu, figurait le fait que Ies båtiments 



existing building would necessarily have Jimited 
the number of officials. He also cited compara
tive figures of personnel required for mainte
nance services at the Palais des Nations, Lake 
Success and the future headquarters. 

He was opposed to indiscriminate economies. 
The United Nations must maintain its activities 
in all essential fields. The Secretary-General's 
estimatc of $34,500,000 should be the starting
point of the Committee's work. He hoped that 
requests for supplementary credits would not be 
made during 1948. At the same time, it should 
he recognized that responsibility for drawing 
upon the Working Capital Fund in 1947 rested 
with the members of Councils rather than with 
the Secretariat. 

He agrced with the reprcsentative of Belgium 
that the fact that decisions involving expen
diture of funds could be taken by other organs 
than the General Assembly, which alone had the 
authority to grant credits, presented a serious 
problem. He suggested that the General 
Assembly should vote special credits for projects 
contemplated by the Councils. A standing 
committee might perhaps be set up for that 
purpose. He endorsed the suggestions that 
planning and priorities committees should be 
established. 

Some overlapping with the specialized agencies 
was unavoidable, particularly in the fieid of the 
Economic and Social Council and its commissions, 
but greater co-ordination should be called for. 

The proposal for a joint committee of the 
Second, Third and Fifth Committees to draw up a 
work programme in the economic and social 
ficlds deserved support, and he requested the 
Rapporteur to prepare a draft resolution on the 
subject. 

The quality of the Secretariat was not as high 
as the Members might desire. That, however, 
was due to the rapid expansion of the Organi
zation. In any changes within the Secretariat, 
the principle of geographic representation should 
he observed. He did not favour the United 
States proposal for a reduction of certain allow
ances and grants, in that it would result in a 
falling ofi of the number or the quality of officials 
from other countries. 

He agreed with some of the proposais for 
reductions in the Department of Publie lnfor
mation. Certain functions, such as the pro
duction of educational fllms, should be co
ordinated with the activities of UNESCO. The 
value of information programmes should not 
be underestimated, for the more the peoples of 
the world knew about the United Nations, the 
stronger would be their support. 

France would propose that the next session 
of the General Assembly should be heid in 
Europe. 

He warned the Committee that an amendment 
of the rules of prO'cedure relating to Ianguages 
and documents such as the United States repre
sentative had envisaged might impair the inter
national character of the United Nations. 

n'auraient pu contenir qu'un personnel restreint. 
M. Mayer cite egalement, a ce propos, des chiffres 
comparatifs du personnel d'entretien au Palais 
des Nations, a Lake Success et au siege futur. 

II est oppose a des economies faites sans discer
nement. Les Nations Unies doivent poursuivre 
leurs travaux dans tous Ies domaines essentiels. 
Les previsions du Secretaire general qui s'elevent 
å 34.500.000 dollars doivent servir de base au 
travail de Ia Commission. II faut esperer qu'il n'y 
aura pas besoin de faire appei a des credits 
supplementaires au cours de l'exercice 1948. De 
plus, il faudrait admettre que Ie soin d'operer des 
preievements sur Ie fonds de roulement incombe 
au Conseil et non au Secretariat. 

Comme Ie repnSsentant de Ia Belgique, M. Mayer 
pense que Ie droit qu'ont des organes autres que 
l' Assembiee generale de prendre des decisions 
entrainant des depenses que seuie l'Assemblee 
generale:a quaiite pour voter, constitue un serieux 
probieme. II suggere que l' Assemblee vote des 
credits speciaux pour Ies projets envisages. par 
Ies Conseils. On pourrait peut-etre creer å cette 
fin un comite permanent. II fait siennes Ies 
suggestions tendant a Ia creation de commissions 
chargees de Ia planification et de l'etablissement 
d'un ordre de priorite. 

Des chevauchements dans Ies travaux del' Orga
nisation et des institutions specialisees sont inevi
tables, surtout dans Ie domaine du Conseil econo
mique et social et de ses commissions, mais il 
faudrait ameliorer Ia coordination. 

La proposition tendant a Ia creation d'une 
commission mixte pour Ies Deuxieme, Troisieme 
et Cinquieme Commissions, en vue de l'eiaboration 
d'un programme de travail dans Ie domaine 
economique et social, merite d'etre appuyee, et 
Ie representant de Ia France demande au rappor
teur de preparer un projet de resolution a ce 
sujet. 

La qualite du Secretariat n'est pas aussi bonne 
qu'on pourrait Ie desirer. Mais ceia est du å Ia 
rapide croissance de l'Organisation. Dans tout 
changement effectue au Secretariat, Ie principe 
de Ia repartition geographique doit etre observe. 
M. Mayer n'approuve pas Ia proposition des 
Etats-Unis relative a Ia reduction de certaines 
indemnites et subventions, car Ie nombre et Ia 
qualite des fonctionnaires venus des autres pays 
s'en trouveraient diminues. 

17 

M. Mayer est d'accord avec queiques-unes des 
propositions relatives aux reductions a faire dans 
Ie Departement de l'information. Certains services, 
comme Ia production de films educatifs, devraient 
etre en liaison avec !'UNESCO. Toutefois, il ne 
faut pas sous-estimer Ia valeur des programmes 
d'information, car plus Ies peuples du monde 
auront de renseignements au sujet de l'Organi
sation des Nations Unies, plus ils lui accorderont 
leur appui. 

La France proposera de tenir Ia prochaine 
session de l' Assemblee generale en Europe. 

M. Mayer previent Ia Commission qu'en amen
dant Ies articles du Reglement interieur relatif 
aux langues et aux documents dans Ie sens 
qu'indique Ie representant des Etats-Unis, on 
risquerait de nuire au caractere international de 
1' Organisation. 

2 



The W orking Capital Fund should be main
tained at $20,000,000, since there might be 
difficulty in collecting Members' contributions 
in 1948. 

Mr. TEJERA (Uruguay) agreed that a system of 
priorities in the planning of programmes should 
be established. 

Repayment of taxes, for which some members 
of the Secretariat were liable to their Govern
ments, should be discontinued. 

He did not see any advantage in an analytical 
study of the various budget items. Concern 
should be with the manner in which money was 
spent rather than with the total amount of the 
budget. It was easy to fix a figure, but less 
easy to determine the obligations of the United 
Nations and to measure its growth. 

The financial sacrifice involved in support of 
the United Nations was infinitesimal by com
parison with the sacrifices of war. The services 
that ministered to peace - and among such 
services public information ranked high - should 
be extended, since they served to promote a 
consciousness of peace. 

He favoured the setting up of a commission 
with powers greater than those of the Advisory 
Committee to control expenditure and pian 
future work. At the moment it was a question 
of improvising, and that was a costly process. 
The members of the commission should be 
drawn from the General Assembly and the 
Councils. 

The meeting rose at 5.53 p.m. 

FIFTY-FIRST MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, on Saturday, 
27 September 1947, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman: Justice Sir Fazl ALI (India). 

8. Continuation of the general debate 

Mr. WILSON (New Zealand) observed that 
important reductions in the budget should come 
only from policy decisions of the General 
Assembly. \Vhile the Secretary-General's views 
should be sought, the final responsibility rested 
with the Fifth Committee. 

He agreed with the Advisory Committee's 
recommendation that priority should be given 
to urgent measures relating to the maintenance 
of peace and security or to economic recon
struction. Other matters in the economic and 
social fields would be considered less urgent ; 
postponement might even prove advantageous 
in certain cases and result in the better execution 
of projects. 

The Fifth Committee was the forum for co
ordination of the activities of the United Nations. 
An interim committee, such as the United States 
representative had proposed, might perhaps be 
set up, and between sessions of the General 
Assembly the Secretary-General might usefully 

18 

Le fonds de roulement doit etre maintenu a 
20.000.000 de dollars, puisqu'il pourrait y avoir 
des difficultes å percevoir Ies contributions des 
Membres en 1948. 

M. TEJERA (Uruguay) est d'accord pour qu'on 
etablisse un systeme de priorite dans l'elaboration 
des programmes de travaux. 

Le remboursement des impöts auxquels certains 
fonctionnaires sont soumis par leur gouvernement 
doit cesser. 

M. Tejera ne voit aucun avantage å etudier le 
budget point par point. La Commission doit 
s'occuper de la maniere dont l'argent est employe 
plutöt que du total auquel s'eltwe le budget. 
II est facile de fixer un chiffre, il est moins aisc 
de dcterminer Ies obligations de l'Organisation 
et de mesurer sa croissance. 

Les sacrifices financiers qu'exige l'Organisation 
des Nations Unies sont infimes, compares å ceux 
qu'a imposes la guerre. Les services utiles å la 
paix - et, parmi ceux-ci, l'information occupe 
l'un des premiers rangs - doivent etre developpes, 
puisqu'ils contribuent å rendre Ies peuples 
conscients du probleme de la paix. 

L'orateur se prononce en faveur de la creation 
d'une commission dotee de pouvoirs plus etendus 
que le Comite consultatif, et chargee de surveiller 
Ies depenses et d'etablir un programme des 
travaux å venir. Actuellement, la Commission 
fait de l'improvisation et c'est un procede peu 
economique. Les membres de la Commission 
devraient etre choisis parmi ceux de l' Assemblee 
generale et des Conseils. 

La seance est levee å 17 h. 53. 

CINQUANTE ET UNI~ME S~ANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le samedi 27 septembre 1947, a 15 heures. 

President: Sir Fazl ALI (lnde). 

8. Suite de Ia discussion generale 

M. WILSON (N ouvelle-Zelande) fait remarquer 
qu'on ne peut proceder å des reductions impor
tantes dans le budget qu'å la suite de decisions de 
principe de l'Assemblee generale. On doit 
demander l'avis du Secretaire general, mais c'est, 
en dernier ressort, a la Cinquieme Commission 
qu'incombe la responsabilite. 

II approuve Ia recommandation du Comite 
consultatif tendant a donner la priorite aux 
mesures urgentes relatives au maintien de la paix 
et de la securite ou au relevement economique. 
Les autres questions economiques et sociales 
doivent etre considerees comme moins pressantes ; 
leur ajournement pourrait meme, dans certains 
cas, offrir des avantages et aboutir å une meilleure 
execution des projets. 

La Cinquieme Commission est la tribune qui 
permet de coordonner Ies travaux de l'Organi
sation. On pourrait peut-etre instituer un comite 
provisoire, comme l'a propose le representant des 
Etats-Unis et, dans l'intervalle des sessions de 
l' Assemblee, le Secretaire general pourrait uti-




